Thursday, February 1, 2024 at 11:18:21 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: FW: Public Information Act Request (NC-SEN-23-0965)

Date: Thursday, February 1, 2024 at 8:56:12 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Joshua Yost (President Pro Tem's Office)

To: AO Records

Attachments: AO PRR 9.28.23.pdf

EXTERNAL SENDER

Ms. Pintado —

This email is in response to your request for records. Our office has conducted a thorough search for relevant
public records, as that term is defined in N.C. Gen. Stat. § 132. Note also that certain documents concerning
legislative matters sent to and from legislators are covered by legislative privilege and confidentiality. Without
waiver of those protections and in the interest of transparency, we have provided documents responsive to your
request, whether or not those documents are properly considered public records or whether such documents

are otherwise privileged or confidential. Those communications are attached to this email.

Please do not hesitate to contact our office if you have any questions related to your request.

Sincerely,
Joshua A. Yost

Joshua A. Yost

General Counsel

Office of the Senate President Pro Tempore
919.301.1738

joshua.yost@ncleg.gov

From: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>
Date: Thursday, September 28, 2023 at 4:10 PM
To: "Phil.Berger@ncleg.gov" <Phil.Berger@ncleg.gov>

Subject: Public Information Act Request (NC-SEN-23-0965)

Dear Senator Phil Berger:

Please find attached a request for records under North Carolina’s public records laws.

Sincerely,

Mariuxi Pintado | (she/hers)
Senior Paralegal | American Oversight
records@americanoversight.org

www.americanoversight.org | @weareoversight

Public Records Act Request: NC-SEN-23-0965
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Abbigail Clark (President Pro Tem's Office)

From: James K. Womack <james.k.womad-

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 02;33 PM
To: Nancy Andersen
Cc: Sen. Gale Adcock; Sen. Ted Alexander; Sen. Val Applewhite; Sen. Lisa S. Barnes; Sen.

Sydney Batch; Sen. Phil Berger; Sen. Dan Blue; Sen. Mary Wills Bode; Sen. Danny Britt;
Sen. Jim Burgin; Sen. Jay Chaudhuri; Sen. Kevin Corbin; Sen. David Craven; Sen. Warren
Daniel; Sen. Carl Ford; Sen. Amy Galey; Sen. Michael Garrett; Sen. Lisa Grafstein; Sen.
Bobby Hanig; Sen. Ralph Hise; Sen. Rachel Hunt; Sen. Brent Jackson; Sen. Steve Jarvis;
Sen. Todd Johnson; Sen. Joyce Krawiec; Sen. Michael Lazzara; Sen. Michael Lee; Sen. Paul
Lowe; Sen. Natasha Marcus; Sen. Julie Mayfield; Sen. Tom Mclnnis; Sen. Graig Meyer;
Sen. Tim Moffitt; Sen. Mujtaba Mohammed; Sen. Natalie Murdock; Sen. Paul Newton;
Sen. Buck Newton; Sen. Brad Overcash; Sen. Jim Perry; Sen. Dean Proctor; Sen. Bill
Rabon; Sen. Gladys Robinson; Sen. DeAndrea Salvador; Sen. Norman Sanderson; Sen.
Benton Sawrey; Sen. Vickie Sawyer; Sen. Eddie Settle; Sen. Kandie D. Smith

Subject: Re: Ncdpi lawsuit

Amazing article in CJ. Thanks for forwarding. Sure hope this educator is successful in his pursuits.
Jim

Sent from my iPhone

On 16 Jan 2023, at 13:29, Nancy Andersen <nca3@me.com> wrote:

First important read of 2023:

https://www.carolinajournal.com/opinion/why-im-suing-the-nc-department-of-public-instruction/

OPINION

Why I'm Suing the NC Department of
Public Instruction

DAVID PHILLIPS
JAMUARY 16, 2023

Image provided by Alliance Defending Freedom
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Teachers are fired nearly every day in America, for all kinds of reasons. None should
include a teacher’s doing exactly what he was hired to do and had done without
complaint several times before.

That, however, was my experience in losing my job of eight years teaching at the North
Carolina Governor’s School, a residential summer program for our state’s most
talented, rising high-school seniors. During the 2021 session, I was dismissed without
warning or explanation right after giving a series of lectures espousing the principles
of free inquiry and viewpoint diversity on which the Governor’s School is based.

That’s an irony apparently lost on the program’s administrators.

I had cherished the experience of teaching at the Governor’s School since first joining
its faculty in 2013. The school’s own website describes it as “a safe, non-competitive
intellectual environment where ideas from many disciplines are entertained and all
active learners are taken seriously.” That was an ideal setting for a teacher, like me,
who delights in challenging students to think for themselves ... to move beyond their
own hiases and assumptions ... to seriously consider perspectives that differ from the
current cultural waves and political fashions.

Over the years, though, I could see that the social and political shifts that have pushed
critical race theory, gender identity, and other progressive philosophies to the
forefront of our culture were beginning to dominate the Governor’s School’s faculty
and curriculum — to the exclusion of other, alternative, and dissenting views.

Beginning in 2017, I shared with colleagues and administrators my concerns about the
effects of these movements on our teaching, curriculum, and learning environment.
Unfortunately, the Governor’s School refused to address these concerns.

All faculty at the Governor’s School are invited to supplement their regular course
work with seminars on topics of their choosing. The seminars are optional; no student
or staff member is required to attend. Several years ago, in an effort to promote
viewpoint diversity and counter the increasing ideological orthodoxy I saw at the
school, I began offering lectures presenting alternatives to critical race theory and
identity politics and critiquing the lack of viewpoint diversity in American education.

My intention was not and has never been to persuade students to adopt my own
beliefs. What I intend is that they should challenge their own presumptions,
experience other points of view, and draw their own reasonable conclusions from
thoughtful analysis so they will see the value in diversity of thought.

Governor’s School officials understood that intention, and no one ever expressed any
concerns or objections.
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But in the summer of 2021, during the question-and-answer sessions following my
lectures, I experienced particularly palpable hostility from some students and fellow
staff. They attacked “whiteness” and “the patriarchy,” even though my lectures were
about ideas, not identities. Mostly, though, they seemed to resent that anyone would
dare present views contrary to critical theory.

Enduring especially aggressive pushback after my last lecture, I sought out our site
director several times the next day to discuss it. He was never in his office. But I did
receive word that the program coordinator wanted to meet with me that afternoon.
We’d always been on friendly terms, but this meeting was cool, terse, and to the point:
My time at Governor’s School was over.

When I asked why I was being fired, he said that he was “not at liberty” to discuss that
with me. He said only that officials were taking the English curriculum “in a new
direction.” He never said what that “new direction” was, nor why I couldn’t be a part of
it. I can only presume that it entails a reversal of the principles of free inquiry and
ideological diversity on which the program was founded.

I'm challenging my termination in court through my attorneys with Alliance Defending
Freedom because I'd like to see those principles restored. I'd like to see greater
accountability among those responsible for maintaining the Governor’s School’s
original mission of teaching students to think for themselves. And I'd like to be a part
of that program again — helping our most gifted teens bring their fine minds to bear
on the most important issues of our time,

Now that I have filed a lawsuit, government officials are moving to cover their actions
against me. The superintendent of public instruction — someone I've never met —
recently published a letter falsely accusing me of belittling students, refusing to
provide an open and engaging learning environment, and even using racial slurs.

Nothing could be further from the truth. In fact, it was I who was belittled, whose
efforts to provide an open and engaging learning environment were repeatedly
opposed, and whose race was denigrated. To have these baseless accusations cynically
leveled against me is genuinely galling and hurtful.

What’s more, the superintendent’s claims make little sense given that the Governor’s
School allowed me to teach there for eight years, presenting the same content in the
same style they had approved so many times before. Indeed, the Governor’s School’s
own administrators gave me performance reviews praising me for the “welcoming and
engaging environment” in my classroom.

If there were ever complaints about anything I said or did, no one told me what they
were, no one allowed me to respond, and no one made a serious attempt to find out
what really happened. Instead, it appears they took the opportunity to get rid of
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someone whose views they didn’t like. Now, they’re attempting to rewrite the history
of what happened that summer and to redefine my character to fit their imaginary
account,

Will they succeed? I know many people will assume what I might once have assumed if
I heard a teacher had been axed: “He must have done something wrong.” All T ask is
that you seek out the facts and draw your own conclusions. Don’t just blindly trust
anyone’s account of what happened or assume that educational administrators must
surely be trying to do the right thing.

That was my mistake.

David Phillips is a professional educator in Greensboro.
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Lauren Horsch (President Pro Tem's Office)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Major Dave Goetze <majordave@electoraleducationfoundation.com>

Friday, February 10, 2023 11:04 AM

Rep. Mike Clampitt; Rep. Ben Moss; Rep. Harry Warren; Rep. Keith Kidwell; Rep. Jeffrey
C. McNeely; Rep. Tim Longest; Rep. John Bell; Rep. Donnie Loftis; Rep. Karl Gillespie;
Rep. Jeffrey Elmore; Rep. Vernetta Alston; Sen. Sydney Batch; Rep. Joe Pike; Sen. Kandie
D. Smith; Rep. Reece Pyrtle; Sen. Michael Lee; Sen. Gale Adcock; Rep. Amos Quick; Rep.
Julia Howard; Sen. Mary Wills Bode; Rep. James Roberson; Sen. Mujtaba Mohammed,;
Rep. Rosa Gill; Sen. Vickie Sawyer; Rep. Kristin Baker, M.D.; Rep. Neal Jackson; Rep. Ya
Liu; Rep. Shelly Willingham; Rep. Wesley Harris; Sen. Dan Blue; Rep. Allison A. Dahle;
Sen. Michael Lazzara; Rep. Wayne Sasser; Rep. Jake H. Johnson; Rep. Grey Mills; Rep.
Steve Tyson; Rep. Jeff Zenger; Rep. Brandon Lofton; Sen. Benton Sawrey; Rep. Celeste
Cairns; Rep. Chris Humphrey; Rep. Julie von Haefen; Sen. Danny Britt; Rep. Stephen Ross;
Rep. Maria Cervania; Sen. Paul Newton; Sen. Tom Mclnnis; Rep. Pricey Harrison; Rep.
Dudley Greene; Rep. Jennifer Balkcom; Rep. Sarah Crawford; Rep. Phil Shepard; Sen.
Gladys Robinson; Rep. Kanika Brown; Sen. Dean Proctor; Rep. Donna White; Sen. Eddie
Settle; Rep. Larry Potts; Rep. Howard Penny; Rep. Terence Everitt; Rep. Bill Ward; Sen.
David Craven; Sen. Bobby Hanig; Rep. Lindsey Prather; Rep. Brian Biggs; Rep. Ashton
Wheeler Clemmons; Rep. Mitchell Setzer; Rep. Ted Davis; Rep. Carson Smith; Sen, Todd
Johnson; Rep. Marvin Lucas; Sen. Phil Berger; Sen. Carl Ford; Rep. Charles Miller; Rep.

“John Autry; Sen. Joyce Krawiec; Sen, Warren Daniel; Sen. Brad Overcash; Sen, Val

Applewhite; Rep. Frank Sossamon; Sen. Tim Moffitt; Rep. Carla Cunningham; Rep.
Dennis Riddell; Rep. Abe Jones; Rep. Allen Buansi; Rep. Renee Price; Rep. Michael Wray;
Sen. Amy Galey; Rep. Frank ller; Rep. Mary Belk; Rep. Larry Strickland; Rep. Brenden
Jones; Rep. Robert Reives; Rep. Allen Chesser; Rep. Charles Smith; Rep. Dean Arp; Rep.
Garland Pierce; Rep. Kelly Hastings; Rep. Terry Brown; Rep. Caleb Rudow; Rep. Tim
Moore; Sen. Julie Mayfield; Sen. Michael Garrett; Sen. Natasha Marcus; Sen. Ralph Hise;
Rep. Jarrod Lowery; Rep. Cynthia Ball; Sen. Brent Jackson; Sen. Steve Jarvis; Rep. Marcia
Morey; Rep. Mark Pless; Rep. Kelly M. Alexander; Rep. Edward C. Goodwin; Rep. Ray
Jeffers; Rep. Jay Adams; Rep. John Torbett; Rep. Carolyn G. Logan; Rep. Ken Fontenot;
Sen. Jim Perry; Rep. Zack Hawkins; Sen. Norman Sanderson; Rep. Kevin Crutchfield; Rep.
Jason Saine; Sen. Natalie Murdock; Rep. John Sauls; Rep. Ray Pickett; Rep. Erin Pare; Sen.
Paul Lowe; Rep. Diane Wheatley; Rep. Kyle Hall; Rep. Jimmy Dixon; Rep. Laura Budd;
Sen. Lisa Grafstein; Sen. Rachel Hunt; Rep. Becky Carney; Rep. Sam Watford; Rep. Nasif
Majeed; Rep. William Brisson; Sen. Ted Alexander; Rep. Cecil Brockman; Rep. Timothy
Reeder, MD; Rep. Matthew Winslow; Rep. Eric Ager; Sen. Lisa S. Barnes; Sen. Jim Burgin;
Rep. Hugh Blackwell; Rep. George Cleveland; Rep. Mark Brody; Sen. Graig Meyer; Sen.
Joyce Waddell; Sen. Kevin Corbin; Sen. Jay Chaudhuri; Rep. Jon Hardister; Rep. Gloristine
Brown; Rep. Joe John; Sen. Mike Woodard; Rep. Diamond Staton-Williams; Sen. Bill
Rabon; Rep. Tricia Cotham; Rep. John Faircloth; Rep. Frances Jackson; Rep. David Willis;
Rep. Amber Baker; Sen. Buck Newton; Sen. DeAndrea Salvador; Rep. Destin Hall; Rep.
Sarah Stevens; Rep. John Bradford; Rep. Donny Lambeth; Rep. Deb Butler; Hal
Weatherman; lan Richardson

Recommended NC Election Law Changes for the 2023-2024 Sessions

TAB B Email File.pdf; TAB C Email File.pdf; 2023 White Paper - MASTER FILE Email
version.pdf; TAB D Email File.pdf; TAB A Email File.pdf; TAB E Email File.pdf; TAB F Email
File.pdf; TAB | Email File.pdf; TAB H - ERIC_Bylaws_and_Membership_Agreement_June_
2022_FINAL_FOR_PUBLICATION.pdf; TAB G Email File.pdf

Apparently the email | sent earlier today was blocked at the NCGA because the file attachments were in .zip format so
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am resending it now with plain text files attached.

Ongoing research into NC election statutes, data, policy and practices of the NC State Board of Elections (NCSBE) by The
Electoral Education Foundation has yielded our top dozen recommendations for legislative changes for your
consideration in the current session. There are also five separate, additional issues we believe require further inquiry by
the NCGA to determine if they have any adverse effect on NC elections or the voters of NC..

This White Paper begins with a simple bullet list of those 12 points, followed by a narrative discussing each of them in

greater detail.

The TABs contain examples from NCSBE data files and other documentation that support our requests. We offer these
because we believe your action on them will both improve how elections are conducted in NC as well as bolster public
confidence in our processes that has been eroded statewide and nationally over the last few years.

NC continues to lead the nation in election transparency through the amount of data made public, online at no cost to
our citizens.

We invite your comments, criticisms and concerns over these issues and are prepared to host Zoom meetings online for
you and your colleagues at your convenience to explain in further detail any aspect of these recommendations or to

provide any additional documentation and supporting evidence you may require. Thank you for your kind attention to
this matter.

For a better North Carolina,

"Major Dave"

David W. Goetze

Vice President For Research
Electoral Education Foundation
(919) 616-4601

David W. Goetze

Vice President For Research
Electoral Education Foundation
(919) 616-4601
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Lauren Horsch (President Pro Tem's Office)

From: Anthony DiBona <anthony_dibona_j-

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2023 04:14 PM

To: Sen. Gale Adcock; Sen. Ted Alexander; Sen. Val Applewhite; Sen. Lisa S. Barnes; Sen,
Sydney Batch; Sen. Phil Berger; Sen. Dan Blue; Sen. Mary Wills Bode; Sen. Danny Britt;
Sen. Jim Burgin; Sen. Jay Chaudhuri; Sen. Kevin Corbin; Sen. David Craven; Sen. Warren
Daniel; Sen. Carl Ford; Sen. Amy Galey; Sen. Michael Garrett; Grafstein@ncleg.gov; Sen.
Bobby Hanig; Sen. Ralph Hise; Sen. Rachel Hunt; Sen, Brent Jackson; Sen. Steve Jarvis;
Sen. Todd Johnson; Sen. Joyce Krawiec; Sen. Michael Lazzara; Sen. Michael Lee; Sen. Paul
Lowe; Sen. Natasha Marcus; Sen. Julie Mayfield; Mcinnis@ncleg.gov; Sen. Graig Meyer;
Sen. Tim Moffitt; Sen. Mujtaba Mohammed; Sen. Natalie Murdock; Sen. Paul Newton;
Sen. Buck Newton; Sen. Brad Overcash; Sen. Jim Perry; Sen. Dean Proctor; Sen, Bill
Rabon; Sen. Gladys Robinson; Sen. DeAndrea Salvador; Sen. Norman Sanderson;
Sawrey@ncleg.gov; Sen. Vickie Sawyer; Sen. Eddie Settle; Sen. Kandie D. Smith; Sen.
Joyce Waddell; Sen. Mike Woodard

Subject: Senate Bill 560 Medical Treatment for Minors Act

Members of the NC Senate;

I urge you all to support Senate Bill 560 Medical Treatment for Minors Act. No child under the age of
18 should undergo this mutilation. Children claiming to be transgender need psychological
intervention not hormonal treatment and/or surgery. Additionally, their supporters who casually
advocate for “gender reassignment surgery” omit from the discussion the adverse effects of a surgery
that cures no disease, removes no tumors or restores the health.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Anthony DiBona
Emerald Isle
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Abbigail Clark (President Pro Tem's Office)

From: barbara canter <barbcanterP
Sent: ' Friday, January 05, 2024 06:12

To: Sen. Phil Berger; Tim Moore
Subject: Fwd: FRACTAL

You don't often get email from barbcanter7@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Senator Berger and Representative Tim Moore,

I would like to see North Carolina adopt the program FRACTAL to clean up our voter rolls. Many states are using it
now to protect our elections.

For 2024, cleaning voter rolls won't cut it. Fractal shows in state after state bad
actors put those phantoms right back on the voter roll.

The Undeliverable Ballot Database stops phantom ballots from going out in the
first place — not litigating afterward

Jay Valentine can be contacted at Omega4America.com

Check this out.

Barb Canter
barbcanter?,
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#5499 A Woif in Sheep's Clothing?

Submitted Received via Requester
August 12, 2023 at 8:48 AM  Mail John Droz <aaprjoh-
CCs

Abbigail Clark <abbigail.clark@ncleg.gov>
Status category Ticket status Priority Group Type Assignee
Closed Solved Normal  Staff - Abbigail Clark

Clutter Channel Custom Subject
Yes Email A Woif in Sheep's Clothing?

John Droz August 12, 2023 at 8:48 AM

You don't often get email from aapriohn@northnet.org. Learn why this is important

Norman:

I'm writing to support the position of JLF (e.g., here) regarding allocating money to NClnnovation — especially
huge sums (like $1.4B!).

The Left is very adept in presenting innocuous proposals that sound wonderful, but are really mostly about
advancing their political agenda.

Way too often the trusting people on the Right go along with a clever charade unto it is too late to fix.
There is some evidence of that going on here.

For example, carefully read this key NClnnovation document. Several major red flags jump out, like:
1 - "How will NCI deploy state investments? Create a path to sustainability to ensure programs continue
into perpetuity.”
First of all "sustainability" is a key Leftwing buzzword. That means supporting nonsense like
industrial wind energy.
Second: they want state money to continue FOREVER??? How about until they become self-
sufficient?

2 - "Under Board oversight, will leverage state investments consistent with UNC System research priorities."
Why doesn't it say consistent with the State's research priorities?
UNGC is unabashedly promoting Leftist ideologies (e.g., here), so why should the State be supporting
that?

3 - | don't see the word "Science" in this key document. Why wouldn't an organization supposedly
promoting future innovation businesses for our state, be heavily committed to Science-based solutions?
Because NCInnovations is likely more supportive of political science ideclogy. (Those on the Left hate
real Science.)

The bottom line here is that NC legislators should support growing NC businesses and innovation, but in this
zeal they should not get tricked into directing taxpayer moneys to sources that have questionable political
agendas.

Let me know any questions.

john droz, jr.

physicist
North Carolina
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